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Ein cyf/Our ref WQ84058 
 
 
Janet Finch-Saunders MS 
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

23 December 2021 
 
Dear Janet, 
 
I write in response to WQ84058 regarding: Will the Minister name the local authorities that 
had enabled businesses to apply to the £35 million fund for relaunch, develop, 
decarbonisation, and growth in November 2021? 
 

The fund has now been paused due to the need for businesses, local authorities and the 
Welsh Government to respond to Omicron and new public health protections which the First 
Minister announced yesterday. 
 
Today, I have provided Members with details of the £120m of emergency support for 
businesses. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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